



MEDICARE NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

Notice is hereby given that on May 13, 2023 the agreement between Olidia Care, Inc., located at 7530 Market Place Drive, Eden Prairie, Minnesota, 55344 and the Secretary of Health and Human Services, as a Home Health Agency in the Medicare program, will be terminated.

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has determined that Olidia Care, Inc., is not in compliance with the following Medicare Conditions of Participation (CoP) for Home Health Agencies:

42 CFR §484.50 – Patient Rights

42 CFR §484.100 – Compliance with Federal, State, and Local Laws

In addition, CMS has determined that Olidia Care, Inc's failure to meet the following CoP is so serious that it constitutes an immediate threat to patient health and safety:

42 CFR §484.105 – Organization and Administration of Services

The Medicare program will not make payment for home health services furnished to patients whose plan of treatment was established on or after May 13, 2023. For patients whose plan of treatment was established prior to May 13, 2023, payment will be made for up to 30 days of covered services furnished after May 13, 2023.

Michael Potjeau
Acute & Continuing Care Branch Manager
CMS-Chicago, Survey & Operations Group